FOR CLEANUP OF THREE MILE'ISLAND NUCLEAR
STATION, UNIT 2 (TMI-2)

The Commission (with all Commissioners agreeing) has approved the
staff's recommendation that a notice for an opportunity for a
prior hearing on the Post-Defueling Monitored Storage (PDMS)
license amendment request be issued by the staff.

(EDO) (SE”Y Susnense: 2/1/91)

The staff should prepare a recommendation to the Commission cn
how the license for TMI-2 would be nandled between the time it
will expire (11/4/2009) and the time the licensee intends to
decommisgion and decontaminate the plant (4/19/2014) .

(EDQ) (SECY Suspense: 10/25/91)

The Commission also concurred in the staff's recommendation that
the TMI-2 Advisory Panel meet with the Commission to discuss
'nt activities and the future of the panel.

{he staff should keep tne Commission informed of its
determination of what decommissioning funding provisions for
TMI-2 will be required in light of the Commission's direction to
the staff on the accumulation period for decommissioning funding
for prematurely shutdown plants.

cc: Chairman Carr
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
OGC
GPA

SECY NOTE: THIS SRM, SECY-90-350, AND THE VOTE SHEETS OF
COMMISSIONERS ROGERS AND CURTISS WILL BE MADE
PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 10 WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF
THIS SRM .
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MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for rations
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre
SUBJECT: SECY-90-350 - STATUS O D REMAINING ACTIONS




